Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 8:47:18 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Concurrence Request

Date: Friday, March 7, 2025 at 1:24:05 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Andrews, Adam

To: McGraw, Scott

CC: Piperata, Barbara, Crews, Douglas

Attachments: image001.png, image002.png, image003.png, Biology 3730 Syllabus 20250221.docx

Scott,

I’ve been working with Barbara and Doug to revise our proposed course and am attaching the
updated syllabus with a renewed request for concurrence consideration. It is our hope that 5600
and our proposed Biology 3730 will actually complement each other nicely as an option for
students to complete the Origins and Evolution Theme.

On a side note, | want to thank both Barbara and Doug for their incredible collegiality and thoughtful
discussion throughout this process.

| appreciate your consideration of this request.

Regards,
Adam

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
CENTER FOR LIFE SCIENCES EDUCATION
Adam L. Andrews

Assistant Director for Curriculum & Instruction
College of Arts and Sciences | Center for Life Sciences Education

240D Jennings Hall, 1735 Neil Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210
(614) 247-6345 Office / (614) 292-4390 Fax
andrews.171@osu.edu clse.osu.edu

From: McGraw, Scott <mcgraw.43@osu.edu>
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 at 11:42 AM
To: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>
Subject: FW: Concurrence Request

Hi Adam,
Here (attached) is a more recent version of Doug Crews’ syllabus.

Thanks,
Scott
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0 THE OHI0 STATE UNIVERSITY

W. Scott McGraw
Professor and Chair
Department of Anthropology

4042 Smith Laboratory, 174 W. 181" Avenue
Columbus, OH 43210-1106

(614) 688-3794

Mcgraw.43@osu.edu

From: Crews, Douglas <crews.8@osu.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 11:29 AM

To: Piperata, Barbara <piperata.1@osu.edu>; McGraw, Scott <mcgraw.43@osu.edu>; Moore, Erin
<moore.4540@osu.edu>; Trask, Lexine <trask.12@osu.edu>

Cc: Whipple, Jean <whipple.15@osu.edu>

Subject: RE: Concurrence Request

Hi Scott

Attached is my current 5600 syllabus. Best to all, doug

From: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 11:51 AM

To: McGraw, Scott <mcgraw.43@osu.edu>

Cc: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>; Sabel, Jaime <sabel.12 @osu.edu>
Subject: Concurrence Request

Dr. McGraw,

The CLSE is proposing a new course, Biology 3730 — Darwinian Medicine, and is requesting
concurrence from the Department of Anthropology. The syllabus is attached for your consideration.

We understand that there is some overlap in the general goals of this proposed course and those of
Anthropology 5600. We are hopeful, however, that the specific level and content we have chosen to

address is sufficiently distinct and biological as to not cause a direct conflict.

| am requesting your evaluation by February 18. | am, of course, happy to address any questions you
may have.

Thank you,
Adam

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
CENTER FOR LIFE SCIENCES EDUCATION
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Adam L. Andrews
Assistant Director for Curriculum & Instruction
College of Arts and Sciences | Center for Life Sciences Education

240D Jennings Hall, 1735 Neil Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210
(614) 247-6345 Office / (614) 292-4390 Fax
andrews.171@osu.edu clse.osu.edu

30f 3


mailto:andrews.171@osu.edu
http://clse.osu.edu/

Tuesday, May 27, 2025 at 8:48:05 AM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Anthro 5600 question

Date: Friday, March 7, 2025 at 1:18:05 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Andrews, Adam

To: Crews, Douglas

Attachments: image001.png, Outlook-yOxoxecx.png, image002.png, image003.png

Doug,
| appreciate the support and catching the typo. | will certainly keep you posted on the progress.
Hope you have a great spring break!

Regards,
Adam

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
CENTER FOR LIFE SCIENCES EDUCATION
Adam L. Andrews

Assistant Director for Curriculum & Instruction
College of Arts and Sciences | Center for Life Sciences Education

240D Jennings Hall, 1735 Neil Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210
(614) 247-6345 Office / (614) 292-4390 Fax
andrews.171@osu.edu clse.osu.edu

From: Crews, Douglas <crews.8@osu.edu>
Date: Friday, March 7, 2025 at 11:13 AM

To: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>
Subject: Fw: Anthro 5600 question

Hi Adam

Sorry about that. Thought | responded to you through Barbara's email but seems | toggled on reply
and only replied to Barbara.

Yes, | support the course and look forward to complementary courses. Please keep us informed so
we may inform our students also. My original email, copied below, suggested one minor edit.

Best wishes, doug

From: Crews, Douglas <crews.8@osu.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 8:53 AM

To: Piperata, Barbara <piperata.1@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Anthro 5600 question
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Morning Adam
Like the revised title and syllabus.

Agree with Barbara, thank you for taking the time to discuss the new course with us. Look forward
to discussing EM more in the future.

A minor edit: "...can provide acomplementary approach...

Best wishes, doug

Douglas E. Crews, Ph.D.

Professor Anthropology and Public Health

0 THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY

4004 Smith Laboratory, 174 W. 18th Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210-1106

http://anthropology.osu.edu

From: Piperata, Barbara <piperata.1@osu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 7:36 PM

To: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>; Crews, Douglas <crews.8@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Anthro 5600 question

Adam,

Looks good to me. | appreciate you working with us on this and hope to work together to
promote these classes.

Best,
Barbara

Get Outlook foriOS

From: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 2:29:04 PM
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To: Crews, Douglas <crews.8 @osu.edu>; Piperata, Barbara <piperata.1@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Anthro 5600 question

Good afternoon to you both!

Thank you for taking the time to meet with me last week. Based on our discussion, we’ve revised the
proposed syllabus for Biology 3730, and I would appreciate your thoughts both generally on the course
and specifically on the overlap when you have time.

Regards,
Adam

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
CENTER FOR LIFE SCIENCES EDUCATION
Adam L. Andrews
Assistant Director for Curriculum & Instruction
College of Arts and Sciences | Center for Life Sciences Education
240D Jennings Hall, 1735 Neil Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210

(614) 247-6345 Office / (614) 292-4390 Fax
andrews.171@osu.edu clse.osu.edu

From: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>

Date: Monday, February 17,2025 at 7:36 AM

To: Crews, Douglas <crews.8 @osu.edu>, Piperata, Barbara <piperata.l @osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Anthro 5600 question

Good morning!

Thank you both for agreeing to meet with me. Based on the poll, it looks like this Thursday at 3:00 will
work for all. I’'ll send a calendar invite with the Zoom link momentarily.

Regards,
Adam
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THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
CENTER FOR LIFE SCIENCES EDUCATION
Adam L. Andrews
Assistant Director for Curriculum & Instruction
College of Arts and Sciences | Center for Life Sciences Education
240D Jennings Hall, 1735 Neil Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210

(614) 247-6345 Office / (614) 292-4390 Fax
andrews.171@osu.edu clse.osu.edu

From: Crews, Douglas <crews.8 @osu.edu>

Date: Saturday, February 15, 2025 at 8:27 AM

To: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>, Guatelli-Steinberg, Debra <guatelli-
steinberg.1 @osu.edu>

Cc: Piperata, Barbara <piperata.l @osu.edu>

Subject: Re: Anthro 5600 question

Hi Adam
Just complete meeting availability. Look forward to meeting you.

Best, doug

Douglas E. Crews, Ph.D.

Professor Anthropology and Public Health

0 THE OHI10 STATE UNIVERSITY

4004 Smith Laboratory, 174 W. 18th Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210-1106

http://anthropology.osu.edu
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From: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2025 7:45 AM

To: Guatelli-Steinberg, Debra <guatelli-steinberg.1@osu.edu>

Cc: Piperata, Barbara <piperata.1@osu.edu>; Crews, Douglas <crews.8@osu.edu>
Subject: Re: Anthro 5600 question

Good morning,

Thank you, Debbie, for your efforts, and thank you Doug and Barbara for your willingness to discuss the
course. | created a whenZ?meet poll to gauge your availability over the next couple of weeks. I'm happy to
come to you for an in-person discussion, but Zoom works fine as well.

Regards,

Adam

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
CENTER FOR LIFE SCIENCES EDUCATION
Adam L. Andrews
Assistant Director for Curriculum & Instruction
College of Arts and Sciences | Center for Life Sciences Education
240D Jennings Hall, 1735 Neil Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210

(614) 247-6345 Office / (614) 292-4390 Fax

andrews.171@osu.edu clse.osu.edu

From: Guatelli-Steinberg, Debra <guatelli-steinberg.1 @osu.edu>

Date: Thursday, February 13,2025 at 12:30 PM

To: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>

Cc: Piperata, Barbara <piperata.l @osu.edu>, Crews, Douglas <crews.8 @osu.edu>
Subject: RE: Anthro 5600 question

Hi Adam: I communicated with Barbara Piperata and Doug Crews who teach Anthropology 5600, and
they thought that a focus on biotechnology and/or the evolution of pathogens would be a different focus
from what they teach in their Evolutionary Medicine course. I am cc’ing Doug and Barbara and hoping
that you can set up a time to discuss the new focus with them so that we avoid the issue of overlap. Both
Barbara and Doug said they would be happy to have a discussion with you... so hopefully you can set
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that up! Let me know if I can be of any further help!

Cheers, Debbie

Debbie Guatelli-Steinberg, Ph.D.

Professor

Dept. Anthropology, The Ohio State University

4034 Smith Laboratory

174 West 181" Ave,

Columbus, OH 43210

From: Andrews, Adam <andrews.171@osu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 3:56 PM

To: Guatelli-Steinberg, Debra <guatelli-steinberg.1@osu.edu>
Subject: Anthro 5600 question

Debbie,

It was nice to see you again at the Bookends event last week. I had a question about the content of 5600
that I’'m hoping you might know the answer to, specifically with regard to the Biology course that I sent
requesting concurrence. If we refocused the course on the role of biotechnology in evolutionary medicine,
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would we alleviate the concern of overlap? I don’t see a lot of that content in the 5600 syllabi.
Specifically, I’'m thinking about CRISPR and its role both directly influencing human health and in
xenotransplantation, among similar topics.

Of course, I will be certain to send a syllabus back for review, but before I start digging in too deeply, I
wanted to make sure this was a safe area without too much overlap.

Thank you,
Adam

THE OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY
CENTER FOR LIFE SCIENCES EDUCATION
Adam L. Andrews
Assistant Director for Curriculum & Instruction
College of Arts and Sciences | Center for Life Sciences Education
240D Jennings Hall, 1735 Neil Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210

(614) 247-6345 Office / (614) 292-4390 Fax
andrews.171@osu.edu clse.osu.edu
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